

May 2017 URICNA minutes

13 May 2017 / 11:00 AM / Kate S House

Attendees Jess G, Kate S, Patty C, Karen R, Celeste A

Agenda

- present main speakers to committee
- Website
- Flyer with trademark, room rates
- Joey and activities
- Karen and Central (entertainment)

Notes

1. Patty C stepping down as treasurer, all pertinent monies & documents turned over to Jess G. Patty C will then be removed from URICNA account.
2. Russ is no longer regional delegate. Remove from URICNA account.
3. Brittani K is new Regional Chair & needs to be added to URICNA account
4. Joey, Celeste, & Karen to discuss choice of speakers in June.
5. Justin B (webmaster) We now have access to URICNA portion of regional website
6. Jess G to get hold of PC Lodging for room rate info
7. Jess G, blurb for convention workshops (info for flyer)
8. Karen to write up description on commitments & topics for workshops
9. Karen also to get bids on recording our speakers (%)
10. Jess G to get insurance bids
11. Izzy says we ought to post open positions, descriptions, & conference call #'s on our website

Next Meeting Agenda

No meeting in June